
From: Keith Miller <kmiller@franchiseeadvocacy.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:32 AM 
To: Howard, Jennifer <jhoward1@ftc.gov>; Wilkins, Elizabeth <ewilkins1@ftc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Weekly Government Relations Update: NEW Joint Liability Bill Threatens Franchise Restaurants | 2023 IFA 
Labor Survey Results | DOL Wage and Hour Nomination Stalls 

I thought this would be of interest to you. This is what the IFA is sending the franchise industry. They state that Judiciary 
Ranking Member Nadler signed on to a letter to Chair Khan the the FTC is overstepping its legal authority on the 
Noncompete Rule. That is not true. If you follow the link, Ranking Member Nadler was copied on the letter. These are 
the falsehoods being spread to undermine the work the Commission is doing. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: IFA <ifa@franchise.org> 
Date: February 20, 2023 at 1:31:08 PM PST 
To: millerk@jps.net 
Subject: Weekly Government Relations Update: NEW Joint Liability Bill Threatens Franchise 
Restaurants | 2023 IFA Labor Survey Results | DOL Wage and Hour Nomination Stalls 
Reply-To: emarket@franchise.org 

Weekly digest of to p Govern me nt Relation s and Adv oca cy news 
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February 20, 2023 

California Assm. Holden Introduces Quick-Service Restaurant 
Joint Liability Bill 

On Thursday, February 16, California Assemblymember, Chris Holden, introduced AB 1228, 
The Fast-Food Franchisor Responsibility Act, which will establish joint liability between 
franchise brands and California franchisees, applying to quick-service restaurant brands with 
100+ locations nationwide. This is a direct response to IFA’s successful referendum 
campaign pausing implementation of the FAST Act, as well as our past advocacy efforts that 
resulted in the removal of joint liability in the final bill last year. IFA released this 
statement and will be mobilizing our coalition resources quickly. 

READ AB 1228 

READ MORE IN RESTAURANT BUSINESS 

IFA Releases Second Annual Survey on Labor Trends 
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Last week, IFA released its 2023 study on labor trends in franchising, showing that the 
availability of qualified labor remains the number one challenge facing franchised businesses. 
In this second inaugural study, conducted by FRANdata, the survey shows slight 
improvement in labor market conditions, but four out of five franchised brands continue to 
experience constrained growth due to labor challenges. “Through the challenges, the 
franchise system has shown its proven advantages to help franchisees address the shortage 
and continue their growth,” said Michael Layman, senior vice president of government 
relations and public affairs for the International Franchise Association. 

SEE THE FULL REPORT 

DOL Wage and Hour Nomination Stalls in Committee 

On Wednesday, February 15, President Biden’s nominee for the Department of Labor’s 
(DOL) Wage and Hour Division, Jessica Looman, failed to gain a favorable vote from the 
Senate Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions (HELP) Committee voting 11-10 in 
opposition to Looman’s nomination. Senator Bill Cassidy, M.D. (R-LA), ranking member of 
the HELP Committee, said in a press release, “During Ms. Looman’s tenure as principal 
deputy administrator, the Wage and Hour Division has issued multiple proposed rules that 
would effectively destroy the independent contracting and franchising industries, revealing an 
antiquated approach to a twenty-first century workforce.” Looman seeks to fill the role after 
President Biden’s previous nominee David Weil was defeated on the Senate floor as a result 
of IFA advocacy. 

IFA Promotes Franchising on FTC Noncompete Forum 

On Thursday, February 16, Haider Murtaza, Director of Government Relations at IFA, 
participated in the Federal Trade Commission’s (FTC) public forum to discuss the impact of 
the FTC’s proposed non-compete rule (NPRM) to ban non-compete agreements. The call 
opened up with brief remarks from the Chair Lina Khan, followed by an overview of the 
proposed rule by Elizabeth Wilkins, Director of the office of Policy and Planning. Murtaza 
provided that, “IFA believes that non-competition clauses in the FR-FE relationship protect 
the FR as well as the FEs that invest in the brand by building and operating a unit in the 
system.” Earlier that week, Chairman Jim Jordan (R-OH) and Ranking member Jerry Nadler 
(D-NY) of the House Judiciary Committee sent a letter to Federal Trade Commission (FTC) 
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Chair Lina Khan and her fellow commissioners stating that the proposed non-compete rule 
exceeds the agency’s authority and would negatively impact the U.S. economy. 

MPC Provides Comments on FTC Mastercard Settlement 

On Monday, February 13, the Merchants Payments Coalition (MPC) provided comments on 
the recently announced proposed settlement between the Federal Trade Commission 
(FTC) and Mastercard, Inc. relating to Mastercard’s tokenization policies and violations of 
Federal Reserve Regulation II. Competition in the payments ecosystem is important for 
merchants, their employees, consumers, and the economy at large. The letter, which you can 
read here, raises concerns about the proposed settlement and states that more must be 
done to ensure that the debit market benefits from competition in a manner required by 
Regulation II. 

ADVERTISEMENT | Advertise with IFA 

Royalty Transaction: Register for the 2023 Legal 
A Unique Liquidity & Monetization Symposium 
Strategy for Franchise Founders 
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Tuesday, February 21 
1:00 – 1:30pm ET 
Founders of successful franchisors who have 
achieved scale may want to consider a 
liquidity event. Historically, this has often 
been private equity or a debt recapitalization. 
There is another unique alternative – a 
royalty transaction. Attendees will learn more 
about how a royalty transaction works and 
who can qualify. 

+4 CFE Participation Credits 

*To receive CFE credits for attending this 
webinar, please register using the email 
address associated with your IFA account. 

REGISTER TODAY 

Come Early for CFE Sessions and 
Attend Franchise Expo West for 

FREE! 

Attend Franchise Expo West to network and 
connect with large, medium-sized, and 

Come to the IFA Legal Symposium in 
Washington, DC from May 7-9 to get the 
latest updates in franchise law. You won’t 
want to miss this, no matter what kind of 
practice you’re in. 

Learn what you need to know this year in 
franchise law, including sessions and 
speakers on: 

 Misclassification & Joint 
Employer 

 New Developments in 
International Law 

 Data Security & Privacy 
 Fraud and Disclosure 
 Notable Franchise Cases From 

the Past Year 
 Challenges After Acquiring and 

Managing a New Brand 
 Franchising and the Metaverse 
 Judicial Updates 
 ... and more! 

The event brochure contains the entire list of 
topics covered and expert speakers at the 
2023 IFA Legal Symposium. 

Stay on top of the latest in franchise law, 
network with your peers, and earn both CFE 
and CLE credits – sign up today. 

VIEW THE EVENT BROCHURE 

Bring your entire legal team and save! 
Let your legal team know how you valued 
attending the Legal Symposium previously. 
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emerging franchise brands expanding in the 
western United States while attending 
education sessions to increase your 
franchising knowledge. Franchise Expo West 
brings together attendees, exhibitors, expert 
speakers, and sponsors for information 
sharing, education, business development, and 
fun! 

See what you can expect: 
 Come early to beautiful Phoenix 

on March 30 and earn 
Certified Franchise 
ExecutiveTM (CFE) Education 
Credits by attending our Special 
Session, "Leading with Your 
Personality". 

 Attendees of the CFE session 
on Thursday will get free access 
to the Expo Show on Friday and 
Saturday. 

 Education seminar opportunities 
for franchisors and suppliers 
with an exclusive Spanish-only 
session developed by the 
Hispanic-Latino Franchise 
Leadership Council. 

 Meet face-to-face with the ‘best-
of-the-best’ franchise brands. 

REGISTER TODAY 

SEE THE FULL EVENT 
CALENDAR 

Ask your colleagues to experience the Legal 
Symposium with you and save $50 after the 
fourth registration from your organization. 

REGISTER TODAY 

Stay for the IBA/IFA Joint 
Conference in Washington DC 

The IFA and International Bar Association 
(IBA) are hosting a joint conference on May 
9 – 10, in Washington, D.C. 

Immediately following the Legal Symposium, 
the 38th Annual IBA/IFA Joint 
Conference includes small groups and 
collaboration sessions discussing hot topics 
in international franchise law. Experienced 
legal counsel will share invaluable 
information regarding the latest 
developments in international law and its 
importance to franchising. 

This event provides attendees with 
the opportunity to earn CFE and U.S. CLE 
Credits. 

REGISTER HERE 
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CALIFORNIA'S FAST-FOOD INDUSTRY FACES ANOTHER LANDMARK CHANGE 
Legislation has been introduced to designate restaurant franchisors and franchisees as joint 
employers of a unit's staff. Read more here. 

Should fast food companies be liable for violations of franchisees? California bill says 
yes 
Fast food corporations would be liable for any health and safety violations of their California 
franchisees under a measure introduced Friday. Read more here. 

Franchise Expo West Will Return to Phoenix March 31-April 1 
MFV Expositions and Comexposium will bring together business owners and aspiring 
entrepreneurs during Franchise Expo West from March 31 to April 1 at the Phoenix 
Convention Center. Read more here. 

International Franchise Association | 1900 K Street, NW Suite 700, Washington, DC 20006 

Unsubscribe millerk@jps.net 

Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by ifa@franchise.org powered by 

 

 

 

       
            
          

  
             

 
               

           
  

          
           

              
      

  

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

     

   

  

 

              

   

     

    
 

 
       

 

 

 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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